Jennifer Swokowski

From: Jenny Tegen

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 7:37 AM

To: Jennifer Swokowski

Subject: FW: Manitour Pedalers Coffee Crawl routes

Chief Reimer’s response is below. Sounds like it is a go (at least on a trial basis).

Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc
Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI
54220

www.manitowoc.org

City Hall Hours:

Monday = Thursday 7:30am — 5:00pm.
Friday 7:30 — 11:30am.

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If
the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Chris Miller <cmiller@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 6:11 AM

To: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: Manitour Pedalers Coffee Crawl routes

FYl.... See below......

From: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 6:54 PM

To: Chris Miller <cmiller@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Corie Pusel <cpusel@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Manitour Pedalers Coffee Crawl routes

| think we can give it a try. | know there is a pretty large incline going up N. 8" St all the way to Retro Eighth and equal
decline on the way back. Also, Washington St. where it is 4 lanes is a safety concern, but Jenn's Java is located on
Washington St. so I'm not sure if they would be willing to walk a distance to make that stop.



Nick Reimer |Chief of Police

City of Manitowoc | Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay St. | Manitowoc W1 54220

P: (920) 686.6573| F: (920) 686.6588
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"We are committed to providing excellent police service and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order and
securing a safe environment for everyone."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named
recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another,
use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of
the communication. Thank you.

From: Chris Miller <cmiller@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 8:27 AM

To: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Corie Pusel <cpusel@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: Manitour Pedalers Coffee Crawl routes

Chief,
| received this email from City Clerk’s office, Jen Tegen.

Please see that attached. This is the route for the Coffee Crawl that needs approval.

Thanks!

Chris ®

From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 7:51 AM

To: Chris Miller <cmiller@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: Manitour Pedalers Coffee Crawl routes

Please see the attached for the proposed Saturday & Sunday routes for Manitour Pedalers Coffee Crawl.



Thanks,
Jen

Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc
Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI
54220

Www.manitowoc.org

City Hall Hours:

Monday — Thursday 7:30am — 5:00pm.
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
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you,



